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From: Yu Chun Fu

To: Board (@caltrain.com)

Subject: Tue 21 Mar 23 Uber Expense Request
Date: Sunday, March 26, 2023 1:44:06 PM
Attachments: Mail - Yu-Chun Fu - Outlook.pdf

You don't often get email from yuchunfu479@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: This emaii cameririgmikafr e ernmial Saureen@ersot open attachments or click

To the Board of Directors of Caltrain,

On Tuesday, March 21, 2023, I waited over 30 minutes past the scheduled arrival time for L1
132 at San Carlos Station. Once getting onto the train, the train was asked to hold at Redwood
City until further notice due to a car being stuck on the tracks further along the route, which
meant the most efficient way for me to get home at that point would to be taking an Uber.

This would be the second occurrence in an eight-day span where I waited over 30+ minutes
for delayed train due to weather conditions. Obviously, I understand the circumstances, but at
the same time, regular people like me without the ability to drive rely heavily on public
transportation to carry out our day-to-day activities. On March 22, it clearly proved unreliable,
and [ was forced to spend money out of pocket to find a way home from Redwood City. [ am
seeking your team to reimburse me for this amount due to the inconvenience your system has
caused me.

Please find attached the receipt for my Uber ride. Feel free to reach out to me to chat further

about this situation.

Yu Chun Fu
yuchunfu479@gmail.com

From: Nabong, Sarah <nabongs@samtrans.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 7:55 AM

To: yuchunfu479@gmail.com

Cc: Board (@caltrain.com) <BoardCaltrain@samtrans.com>
Subject: RE: Subject: Tue 21 Mar 23 Uber Expense Request

Dear Chun Fu Yu,

Your messages to the Board were referred to me for response. They will receive a copy of our
correspondence.

First, | want to apologize for the frustration you experienced due to the service delays last
Wednesday that impacted southbound train# 132. Your information regarding this occurrence
has been forwarded to Rail Operations for further evaluation. Regarding reimbursement for
your Uber, our claims department will reach out with further instruction.

We appreciate your patronage.

Best Regards,

Sarah Nabong, Customer Service Representative 2
1250 San Carlos Ave San Carlos, CA 94070

Phone: 650.508.7925
Websites: Caltrain | SamTrans | TA


mailto:yuchunfu479@gmail.com
mailto:BoardCaltrain@samtrans.com
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:yuchunfu479@gmail.com

3/26/23, 1:34 PM Mail - Yu-Chun Fu - Outlook

Your Tuesday evening trip with Uber

Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>
Wed 2023-03-22 8:02 AM

To: yuchunfu1999@hotmail.com.tw <yuchunfu1999@hotmail.com.tw>
u b Total $23.99
er March 21, 2023

Thanks for riding, Yu
Chun

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this evening.

Total $23.99

Trip fare $17.06
Subtotal $17.06
TBD © $6.53
Access for All Fee © $0.10
CA Driver Benefits @ $0.30
Payments

Apple Pay Visa ++*6186 $23.99

3/22/23 8:02 AM

https://outlook.live.com/mail/0/id/AQQKADAWATM3ZmYAZS1ThNTM2LTUzNmYtMDACLTAWCgAQALI2FSGKENVGhnXyKeZQCgl%3D 113



https://email.uber.com/ls/click?upn=5TQkI4cGxaIGltwScN15UjLJqi79aYPwlG9ebBhI-2BjxkXBd6ySjhedv1xEGqHI-2FB03uKkx746JYqKvrH29mpFAezTrtDHdTpeTlAefXycl8Uc3JwNEyB4mNhI6sYd0ttPyEKin9s0xiKT3iTsL3l-2BA-3D-3Dg_gZ_UIrTvtrBvqAWIA-2FKL1jipvKzudZ39niLxgw4WsTXCfFgrB1D-2BhVrqcSUrKvduyIudVRYz2sU66MOhA7RtVMWQw3c4D9GUCFpQTEBaFOBpO5MpYbJ0VUeSLg6BveCDIodIyKQVzm-2FHHQ-2B1yrJpiL8Zbbr0fQmNpfpys9BJCrM3VEiNvHxS2HRX6CYdHwTWVVRspwIY60WG0WnbW41LmT-2Fzy6qizNslRr6gVx-2BwBI1tYS5v-2BXuv51kYf83jZH0yq-2FiipXvpH9scn-2FIBCmQ9-2Bh0oe-2B8qZBWCMN7nNNkdHZQiyazA4GaZONPT5x0El8bkWxfEUHXnsziQaYrDToma25oZe1SopSDB5OwCXMF7HYr6UZTIweQzlNZGVicBM-2FfDQlxkZF30qpdult1fCnG1t86PxcYyNn6n3au3eejaJ3kP-2BDTP-2F6p6ajqOAtk-2B4SoAzLPtJnMd9B-2BoRFcxwk3bPAzMf-2FiQ0Druw-2BB88WA2KyXqJ0K8TRnx-2Fucy0jh-2F-2F74BOuT8tVDCNb7DtBf5u0ArkcrYe-2FTQPnbGfXS3Y-2Fqm5bFYbDPDbaXxbFhJU-2FzMEIAkL8UP2-2B30Hhrkv1LT4FPYL2EllUrvqn6Lx06xmWmuQUKKxr7-2Bqo7zN2kylL-2B7RJwGLVlU5xBr7hO8SYCO-2FBzUsKCGkm0gCBdREY-2BBJtD0xCoSY51CBaaGrak0FgKjoHsYEv4lp29MbXzt-2F2j-2BZLFPrI-2FCA-3D-3D

https://email.uber.com/ls/click?upn=5TQkI4cGxaIGltwScN15UjLJqi79aYPwlG9ebBhI-2BjxttScJQJ-2BoA-2FGVAMNCs2Qn2Ai3iamooYBQ2zJTag-2B7VfXtEYWAuK6HRGUTyDbdOXDLpclJ5rx6lapb3L5JGK8Gjdsx-2FV6RtWQFiLopQblRUg-3D-3D6NKA_UIrTvtrBvqAWIA-2FKL1jipvKzudZ39niLxgw4WsTXCfFgrB1D-2BhVrqcSUrKvduyIudVRYz2sU66MOhA7RtVMWQw3c4D9GUCFpQTEBaFOBpO5MpYbJ0VUeSLg6BveCDIodIyKQVzm-2FHHQ-2B1yrJpiL8Zbbr0fQmNpfpys9BJCrM3VEiNvHxS2HRX6CYdHwTWVVRspwIY60WG0WnbW41LmT-2Fzy6qizNslRr6gVx-2BwBI1tYS5v-2BXuv51kYf83jZH0yq-2FiipXvpH9scn-2FIBCmQ9-2Bh0oe-2B8qZBWCMN7nNNkdHZQiyazA4GaZONPT5x0El8bkWxfEUHXnsziQaYrDToma25oZe1SopSDB5OwCXMF7HYr6UZTIweQzlNZGVicBM-2FfDQlxkZF30qpdult1fCnG1t86PxcYyNn6n3au3eejaJ3kP-2BDTP-2F6p6ajqOAtk-2B4SoAzLPtJnMd9B-2BoRFcxwk3bPAzMf-2FiQ0Druw-2BB88WA2KyXqJ0K8TRnx-2Fucy0jh-2F-2F74BOuT8tVDCNb7DtBf5u0ArkcrYR3-2Fk9uvBgn-2BBVAxLh-2BXvwwscYNPqSNNQbSPftxxV5hGFlZk53LmRgPO7uxyrAVkpsieAKHkcRxTW-2Fzwlu3yFE9y9PEzkaorIBz-2BcPh1HjGbg-2FlvESzTJcYblziouN4iKIQDfK8P110uCWc3MD0y67J0I04enSEDfL4T2FNleeP8WOSArWB1G3R-2BSLU7Uy5V1g-3D-3D

https://email.uber.com/ls/click?upn=5TQkI4cGxaIGltwScN15UjLJqi79aYPwlG9ebBhI-2Bjzjo1zHYmXOEFTbCJKBP0phWRWF7cr70CvqY31p8KI8Bg1CkCdUPECH2fIgJFpnktznp6PhMWG4HR9O5WAbO0byOgoLstkAjUqv-2Bwxh3yjFkOtsPyEg-2B-2BW-2Fm7ie5HDjJCQ-3Db0m5_UIrTvtrBvqAWIA-2FKL1jipvKzudZ39niLxgw4WsTXCfFgrB1D-2BhVrqcSUrKvduyIudVRYz2sU66MOhA7RtVMWQw3c4D9GUCFpQTEBaFOBpO5MpYbJ0VUeSLg6BveCDIodIyKQVzm-2FHHQ-2B1yrJpiL8Zbbr0fQmNpfpys9BJCrM3VEiNvHxS2HRX6CYdHwTWVVRspwIY60WG0WnbW41LmT-2Fzy6qizNslRr6gVx-2BwBI1tYS5v-2BXuv51kYf83jZH0yq-2FiipXvpH9scn-2FIBCmQ9-2Bh0oe-2B8qZBWCMN7nNNkdHZQiyazA4GaZONPT5x0El8bkWxfEUHXnsziQaYrDToma25oZe1SopSDB5OwCXMF7HYr6UZTIweQzlNZGVicBM-2FfDQlxkZF30qpdult1fCnG1t86PxcYyNn6n3au3eejaJ3kP-2BDTP-2F6p6ajqOAtk-2B4SoAzLPtJnMd9B-2BoRFcxwk3bPAzMf-2FiQ0Druw-2BB88WA2KyXqJ0K8TRnx-2Fucy0jh-2F-2F74BOuT8tVDCNb7DtBf5u0ArkcrYTnypbBScJFgMBHd-2BYGQG2Ewba99S0N2a5wexti5fNZStZgPIJOEVjB8F-2F4O4qr2ig0fj3DHIsmvo6izPeyYn-2F51MsmN2iS5Ut-2FYgvMzC4BtrO0akT5afGMPG6SkgRb44Pei0jx-2F9z9dENKNb752QTDLj-2BZY6oNWy5NNmthjaqMW-2BI9OzQL49-2FfK36HhJ8iN1Q-3D-3D



3/26/23, 1:34 PM Mail - Yu-Chun Fu - Outlook

Trip ID: b5a481ba-563e-4768-87da-220440f1fa67
Switch Payment Method

Download PDF

You rode with Hongjun

4.92 % Rating &, Has passed a multi-step safety screen
Drivers are critical to communities right now. Say thanks with a tip.

m—

License Plate: 8AIW696

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more >

10.21 miles | 16 min

u 9:07 PM
2432 Broadway St,
Redwood City, CA

B 9:23PM

221 College Ave, Palo Alto,
CA

https://outlook.live.com/mail/0/id/AQQKADAWATM3ZmYAZS1ThNTM2LTUzNmYtMDACLTAWCgAQALI2FSGKENVGhnXyKeZQCgl%3D 2/3



https://email.uber.com/ls/click?upn=spA0-2FY-2B4siX2BcQou8-2F48-2FCuAvuoJdGqwWnZ4u-2BoGRvpuuO1C2CnE-2FdUJNMATFF9CnjI706oqvh1BtplzvnKHHJKaDiDkQHDV3wYQFg5KqM-3DnGMv_UIrTvtrBvqAWIA-2FKL1jipvKzudZ39niLxgw4WsTXCfFgrB1D-2BhVrqcSUrKvduyIudVRYz2sU66MOhA7RtVMWQw3c4D9GUCFpQTEBaFOBpO5MpYbJ0VUeSLg6BveCDIodIyKQVzm-2FHHQ-2B1yrJpiL8Zbbr0fQmNpfpys9BJCrM3VEiNvHxS2HRX6CYdHwTWVVRspwIY60WG0WnbW41LmT-2Fzy6qizNslRr6gVx-2BwBI1tYS5v-2BXuv51kYf83jZH0yq-2FiipXvpH9scn-2FIBCmQ9-2Bh0oe-2B8qZBWCMN7nNNkdHZQiyazA4GaZONPT5x0El8bkWxfEUHXnsziQaYrDToma25oZe1SopSDB5OwCXMF7HYr6UZTIweQzlNZGVicBM-2FfDQlxkZF30qpdult1fCnG1t86PxcYyNn6n3au3eejaJ3kP-2BDTP-2F6p6ajqOAtk-2B4SoAzLPtJnMd9B-2BoRFcxwk3bPAzMf-2FiQ0Druw-2BB88WA2KyXqJ0K8TRnx-2Fucy0jh-2F-2F74BOuT8tVDCNb7DtBf5u0ArkcrYUPkDouLw97mow9LfSMuXBOpv3YA3AxinOvWgp-2BT8j2Q6ZZvi1yYdKRIkbVxzCDqRNZLboYVxxrjQ6dFraL4PXThl3urn5RpMst3nMpRNjEP6e7FM6ikgaqpPyJG7AZ8iHHEDeML4xbqXFRFQGkLgk4hQ38iJFXG2Kv-2FUWNLsBOMlynpXdmzg54JYwITudMpJA-3D-3D

https://email.uber.com/ls/click?upn=Ib78WjkFQ66GYzavQJcfTQZ5KFOAdmdoxhGmos3y6RyIXdn6JDq6NPTO5Z-2FwknEpQ_aq_UIrTvtrBvqAWIA-2FKL1jipvKzudZ39niLxgw4WsTXCfFgrB1D-2BhVrqcSUrKvduyIudVRYz2sU66MOhA7RtVMWQw3c4D9GUCFpQTEBaFOBpO5MpYbJ0VUeSLg6BveCDIodIyKQVzm-2FHHQ-2B1yrJpiL8Zbbr0fQmNpfpys9BJCrM3VEiNvHxS2HRX6CYdHwTWVVRspwIY60WG0WnbW41LmT-2Fzy6qizNslRr6gVx-2BwBI1tYS5v-2BXuv51kYf83jZH0yq-2FiipXvpH9scn-2FIBCmQ9-2Bh0oe-2B8qZBWCMN7nNNkdHZQiyazA4GaZONPT5x0El8bkWxfEUHXnsziQaYrDToma25oZe1SopSDB5OwCXMF7HYr6UZTIweQzlNZGVicBM-2FfDQlxkZF30qpdult1fCnG1t86PxcYyNn6n3au3eejaJ3kP-2BDTP-2F6p6ajqOAtk-2B4SoAzLPtJnMd9B-2BoRFcxwk3bPAzMf-2FiQ0Druw-2BB88WA2KyXqJ0K8TRnx-2Fucy0jh-2F-2F74BOuT8tVDCNb7DtBf5u0ArkcrYQs-2FNYY64hORL5vfV692xCl8tus1zoop0Jf-2BCX-2Bb4ywwp-2F-2Fy0Dt-2BOjOXzDZRHZv0x3vY5Y5aMPQkwVhE1krrBTwxBBc7gPndxSoOeZ4ZO5fNhVK92CFaczlG5KDrwfOpaRvkw7f0zyjDdgCbJjF-2FrijkKlPczkaZ5U26Rd8pnSrJs4P1soyIIX5lXDci-2Bp2jAw-3D-3D

https://email.uber.com/ls/click?upn=9O-2F0uOvVudG71uY6JZBiNBA2kJ1h0T8XTI4yLNm5MdkRmeYD8zHAW7jbHbmeOzb5HiZ6J0i-2BudKalnQzkc5Zsw-3D-3D2K5b_UIrTvtrBvqAWIA-2FKL1jipvKzudZ39niLxgw4WsTXCfFgrB1D-2BhVrqcSUrKvduyIudVRYz2sU66MOhA7RtVMWQw3c4D9GUCFpQTEBaFOBpO5MpYbJ0VUeSLg6BveCDIodIyKQVzm-2FHHQ-2B1yrJpiL8Zbbr0fQmNpfpys9BJCrM3VEiNvHxS2HRX6CYdHwTWVVRspwIY60WG0WnbW41LmT-2Fzy6qizNslRr6gVx-2BwBI1tYS5v-2BXuv51kYf83jZH0yq-2FiipXvpH9scn-2FIBCmQ9-2Bh0oe-2B8qZBWCMN7nNNkdHZQiyazA4GaZONPT5x0El8bkWxfEUHXnsziQaYrDToma25oZe1SopSDB5OwCXMF7HYr6UZTIweQzlNZGVicBM-2FfDQlxkZF30qpdult1fCnG1t86PxcYyNn6n3au3eejaJ3kP-2BDTP-2F6p6ajqOAtk-2B4SoAzLPtJnMd9B-2BoRFcxwk3bPAzMf-2FiQ0Druw-2BB88WA2KyXqJ0K8TRnx-2Fucy0jh-2F-2F74BOuT8tVDCNb7DtBf5u0ArkcrYTT4I3yLcKCRHvhMLJHsRTnB05DhSkuCFgGJgzHq5-2F9zf9ggLxxb5KGlbsI6-2BO8xLluQ1HRhHlcZnrSuAHaUMKaSjhtwGJ-2B3r4DGje6H-2Bi3QXeBdhiHI3ef6SBG8ORr4AnpzmGi2D-2B6XIZrrQdOPc5UtCEY56Haw-2Fv4zaWCNLSleMiLmiXOKGA5al-2BrDVKxVEQ-3D-3D

https://email.uber.com/ls/click?upn=spA0-2FY-2B4siX2BcQou8-2F48-2FCuAvuoJdGqwWnZ4u-2BoGRvpuuO1C2CnE-2FdUJNMATFF9CnjI706oqvh1BtplzvnKHKLTp6NbxvOhBLyLXD8aiEcPLfKuxqjhJFq5SNdKEz4qj2yDn2ulDBmtwB0G9S-2F67g-3D-3Djuxc_UIrTvtrBvqAWIA-2FKL1jipvKzudZ39niLxgw4WsTXCfFgrB1D-2BhVrqcSUrKvduyIudVRYz2sU66MOhA7RtVMWQw3c4D9GUCFpQTEBaFOBpO5MpYbJ0VUeSLg6BveCDIodIyKQVzm-2FHHQ-2B1yrJpiL8Zbbr0fQmNpfpys9BJCrM3VEiNvHxS2HRX6CYdHwTWVVRspwIY60WG0WnbW41LmT-2Fzy6qizNslRr6gVx-2BwBI1tYS5v-2BXuv51kYf83jZH0yq-2FiipXvpH9scn-2FIBCmQ9-2Bh0oe-2B8qZBWCMN7nNNkdHZQiyazA4GaZONPT5x0El8bkWxfEUHXnsziQaYrDToma25oZe1SopSDB5OwCXMF7HYr6UZTIweQzlNZGVicBM-2FfDQlxkZF30qpdult1fCnG1t86PxcYyNn6n3au3eejaJ3kP-2BDTP-2F6p6ajqOAtk-2B4SoAzLPtJnMd9B-2BoRFcxwk3bPAzMf-2FiQ0Druw-2BB88WA2KyXqJ0K8TRnx-2Fucy0jh-2F-2F74BOuT8tVDCNb7DtBf5u0ArkcrYev7qPjQEZ1mTVNoDs4nqqmHujGviH4weSiHIrS3aym53qSOiY6bpjVzkFJqwiL9gm7RXBft-2F9jKTs4mWphVUR4nJZ8A0mwSCJQkcv54UquWQ5CoU1-2BbWVrY6tSMRHmnqf3Hjq78OJzVtIyHgQ5-2F4ARTv7R20-2F7o9vw-2BdUDLYxv5lxsBVnKfjcCZ-2FVvD6rIZsg-3D-3D



3/26/23, 1:34 PM Mail - Yu-Chun Fu - Outlook

101

North Fair Oaks @

Atherton
[INL 133
Menlo Park
Palo Alto
Stanford

de

Uber Technologies
1515 3rd Street
San Francisco, CA 94158

Read about our Report a zero tolerance complaint by visiting
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https://email.uber.com/ls/click?upn=5TQkI4cGxaIGltwScN15Uvsoaok85PvqCQ3QlNb6arQAsUWbSTnikFU6vUxSTt8vgm7RDagOhr04y1Xv44afdKpcqaLlJ3iJEcDlphulsDM-3DcxJS_UIrTvtrBvqAWIA-2FKL1jipvKzudZ39niLxgw4WsTXCfFgrB1D-2BhVrqcSUrKvduyIudVRYz2sU66MOhA7RtVMWQw3c4D9GUCFpQTEBaFOBpO5MpYbJ0VUeSLg6BveCDIodIyKQVzm-2FHHQ-2B1yrJpiL8Zbbr0fQmNpfpys9BJCrM3VEiNvHxS2HRX6CYdHwTWVVRspwIY60WG0WnbW41LmT-2Fzy6qizNslRr6gVx-2BwBI1tYS5v-2BXuv51kYf83jZH0yq-2FiipXvpH9scn-2FIBCmQ9-2Bh0oe-2B8qZBWCMN7nNNkdHZQiyazA4GaZONPT5x0El8bkWxfEUHXnsziQaYrDToma25oZe1SopSDB5OwCXMF7HYr6UZTIweQzlNZGVicBM-2FfDQlxkZF30qpdult1fCnG1t86PxcYyNn6n3au3eejaJ3kP-2BDTP-2F6p6ajqOAtk-2B4SoAzLPtJnMd9B-2BoRFcxwk3bPAzMf-2FiQ0Druw-2BB88WA2KyXqJ0K8TRnx-2Fucy0jh-2F-2F74BOuT8tVDCNb7DtBf5u0ArkcrYeriAAJ7zUowUWDO-2Fde3aZp6VWoxq5MfSuzZoW6veOytD5PEdFtcWqPlrUHH-2FdUbbxMXr9xHBpyzPTJK67INcTdC2GMQEw8yc3mWwTiofhRWblu13Y7-2BJe2zUTErxVfU4OiqCY0hgqYdWoSTsRXDfuDeLrTjtEnO1kfa-2BPBiN-2F-2B-2FxJhUO7lNahNdtoLXjeqvvg-3D-3D

https://email.uber.com/ls/click?upn=5TQkI4cGxaIGltwScN15UjnU1u7fTMJxOJIS1zPN1gI-3D4-FC_UIrTvtrBvqAWIA-2FKL1jipvKzudZ39niLxgw4WsTXCfFgrB1D-2BhVrqcSUrKvduyIudVRYz2sU66MOhA7RtVMWQw3c4D9GUCFpQTEBaFOBpO5MpYbJ0VUeSLg6BveCDIodIyKQVzm-2FHHQ-2B1yrJpiL8Zbbr0fQmNpfpys9BJCrM3VEiNvHxS2HRX6CYdHwTWVVRspwIY60WG0WnbW41LmT-2Fzy6qizNslRr6gVx-2BwBI1tYS5v-2BXuv51kYf83jZH0yq-2FiipXvpH9scn-2FIBCmQ9-2Bh0oe-2B8qZBWCMN7nNNkdHZQiyazA4GaZONPT5x0El8bkWxfEUHXnsziQaYrDToma25oZe1SopSDB5OwCXMF7HYr6UZTIweQzlNZGVicBM-2FfDQlxkZF30qpdult1fCnG1t86PxcYyNn6n3au3eejaJ3kP-2BDTP-2F6p6ajqOAtk-2B4SoAzLPtJnMd9B-2BoRFcxwk3bPAzMf-2FiQ0Druw-2BB88WA2KyXqJ0K8TRnx-2Fucy0jh-2F-2F74BOuT8tVDCNb7DtBf5u0ArkcrYaOd-2FNMxi3F4gHVhUUUpY7G57LFysyRiObissphLk1aQxWlC5lqB60pKbWHXsjShh0zkRYk0Z3MVWRXNYv473IlNp6EAai4nlIcgqZC3d-2ByHhRitpWGg45vgpw34YB00JpHVUZRCNm9qcQgq5sxaNH-2BswHO7fPJuLIKSKc0Snxs7RpwQ6tBg9LpOFmA9nLTtdg-3D-3D

https://email.uber.com/ls/click?upn=spA0-2FY-2B4siX2BcQou8-2F48-2FCuAvuoJdGqwWnZ4u-2BoGRshoZOO-2FR78Vytc-2FQoAWi93jDsO_UIrTvtrBvqAWIA-2FKL1jipvKzudZ39niLxgw4WsTXCfFgrB1D-2BhVrqcSUrKvduyIudVRYz2sU66MOhA7RtVMWQw3c4D9GUCFpQTEBaFOBpO5MpYbJ0VUeSLg6BveCDIodIyKQVzm-2FHHQ-2B1yrJpiL8Zbbr0fQmNpfpys9BJCrM3VEiNvHxS2HRX6CYdHwTWVVRspwIY60WG0WnbW41LmT-2Fzy6qizNslRr6gVx-2BwBI1tYS5v-2BXuv51kYf83jZH0yq-2FiipXvpH9scn-2FIBCmQ9-2Bh0oe-2B8qZBWCMN7nNNkdHZQiyazA4GaZONPT5x0El8bkWxfEUHXnsziQaYrDToma25oZe1SopSDB5OwCXMF7HYr6UZTIweQzlNZGVicBM-2FfDQlxkZF30qpdult1fCnG1t86PxcYyNn6n3au3eejaJ3kP-2BDTP-2F6p6ajqOAtk-2B4SoAzLPtJnMd9B-2BoRFcxwk3bPAzMf-2FiQ0Druw-2BB88WA2KyXqJ0K8TRnx-2Fucy0jh-2F-2F74BOuT8tVDCNb7DtBf5u0ArkcrYVecThWcL-2BPJyrsD-2BJZf-2BM6hpZoRVu-2BEuFCrPreXy1Zqnjc0WatbWVBTJyq2jKDgHJLtkAEgZd4ReH8CbuaTzcHeKye0eUrD2Ioyv6QHNK3z7Ra-2B3zFnY8vfHFsY8v-2BuueW2DgZHeZMJ-2F6-2FTBpjELs5ktAI5dToWZ-2Bi9QKtoJ04-2BKYL0XVlAtuZq43ZJ4Pwtlg-3D-3D

https://email.uber.com/ls/click?upn=5TQkI4cGxaIGltwScN15UiEU1Z05tLORYDhCMvHDxMXp1-2FGrvQPqpo9EFNFs3mqmwnK9G-2F3FherPjzsICj7yM-2FK-2FJYue6uKR2EHeIe26RLwpFTiSq-2BB-2FMOIwXA4MEf4KzHSrwM9QQbMHeXFgqFXItep-2Bp1Kf9guqlEKa1wFayRA3nSyhHdpw0M5nDUB4Sy-2FJsESM7ZfaBkdKepvt8RTcsw-3D-3DB7P-_UIrTvtrBvqAWIA-2FKL1jipvKzudZ39niLxgw4WsTXCfFgrB1D-2BhVrqcSUrKvduyIudVRYz2sU66MOhA7RtVMWQw3c4D9GUCFpQTEBaFOBpO5MpYbJ0VUeSLg6BveCDIodIyKQVzm-2FHHQ-2B1yrJpiL8Zbbr0fQmNpfpys9BJCrM3VEiNvHxS2HRX6CYdHwTWVVRspwIY60WG0WnbW41LmT-2Fzy6qizNslRr6gVx-2BwBI1tYS5v-2BXuv51kYf83jZH0yq-2FiipXvpH9scn-2FIBCmQ9-2Bh0oe-2B8qZBWCMN7nNNkdHZQiyazA4GaZONPT5x0El8bkWxfEUHXnsziQaYrDToma25oZe1SopSDB5OwCXMF7HYr6UZTIweQzlNZGVicBM-2FfDQlxkZF30qpdult1fCnG1t86PxcYyNn6n3au3eejaJ3kP-2BDTP-2F6p6ajqOAtk-2B4SoAzLPtJnMd9B-2BoRFcxwk3bPAzMf-2FiQ0Druw-2BB88WA2KyXqJ0K8TRnx-2Fucy0jh-2F-2F74BOuT8tVDCNb7DtBf5u0ArkcrYaOHOSRwXOiIVw7hf38twM6TbeDxMPbMGn2eAJEcgdPjBmpPL6GrZxxgi-2Fulp3YSL9qJTa4-2BWIzj7ag21BwghsmSkUygCQXVpSrro7H5ZYv87oCiR8jw2Wwr485QVipT6b2FtRbcpQV0ic4Cs0vqYcqrLFO99zQPGox7-2FmIJFumMkelxBtZs-2FFTUAuvFAaIIuw-3D-3D
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
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From: VTA BART Phase Il <vtabart@vtabsv.com>

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 6:00 PM

To: Board (@caltrain.com)

Subject: Reminder- Notice of Geotechnical Work along Downtown San Jose 3/28 - 4/19
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WHAT



e Contractors will be collecting soil samples and installing groundwater monitoring
instruments around the future Diridon Station to help prepare for VTA’s BART Silicon
Valley Phase Il Project

WHERE

e The work will take place along West Santa Clara St. between South Market and Third
Street.

WHEN*

e  Work will be conducted Tues Mar. 28 - Weds Apr. 19
e General working hours will be 9:00AM-3:00 PM.

* Please note that timelines for construction activity have some inherent uncertainty and may
change depending on field conditions and/or inclement weather.

WHAT TO EXPECT

e The work activity will be advanced with a truck-mounted, mud rotary drill rig.

e There will also be periodic, repetitive hammering during soil sampling.

e This work activity does not typically generate dust.

e Partial parking will be impacted by this work.

e From Tuesday April 4 through Wednesday April12, the Westbound 22, 522 and
Southbound 64A, 64B and 500 stops between First St. and Second St. will be
temporarily relocated between South Market St. and South First St. Signs will direct
passengers to the temporary location.

*All work has received necessary approvals and permits. Construction is a dynamic
process and information is subject to change without notice.

Have a question for us about Phase I1?

Visit www.vta.org/bart or email us vtabart@vtabsv.com
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Hello, | went on website and could not locate a place to report graffiti. Please forward this complaint
to graffiti dept.

Graffiti located in Sunnyvale CA at Willow Ave at Lawrence Expressway overpass, Caltrain Lawrence
Station southbound platform to San Jose.

Thank you,
From: Nabong, Sarah
To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Subject: FW: Caltrain Customer Service Recording Form: 882750
Date: Thursday, March 30, 2023 11:33:34 AM
Attachments: image001.png

From: Nabong, Sarah

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 11:33 AM

To: RElizondo@sunnyvale.ca.gov

Subject: Caltrain Customer Service Recording Form: 882750

Dear Rebecca Elizondo,

Your messages to the Board were referred to me for response. They will receive a copy of our
correspondence.

Thank you for reaching out to Caltrain with your feedback, we notified our stations and maintenance
crews of your observation on date. | was informed that the described graffiti in Sunnyvale was
removed. In the future, you may report these types of concerns on our contact us page at
https://www.caltrain.com/about-caltrain/contact-us

Again, thank you for sending in your observations. We aim to provide safe, clean, and compliant
facilities, so we appreciate your awareness and concern.

Sincerely,

Sarah Nabong, Customer Service Representative 2
1250 San Carlos Ave San Carlos, CA 94070

Phone: 650.508.7925

Websites: Caltrain | SamTrans | TA
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